
Mr. JOHNSOS. ;2’0; because I didn’t see him that day. 
Mr. Bmrn. You didn’t see him that day. Well, on any day-for instance, 

here’s another exhibit here-kind of a dark blue jacket-Exhibit 16X Hare 
you ever seen Oswald wearing Exhibit So. 163? 

Mr. JOHNSON. I couldn’t say. 
Mr. BELIN. Well, we certainly thank you, Mr. Johnson, for all of your coopera- 

tion. I know this has been time consuming on your part here. 
Mr. JOHNSON. Well, we’ve always tried to cooperate because, ycm know they’ve 

brought so much publicity down on us there and we’ve kinda felt bad about it. 
So we’ve just thought the thing out and thought that it could happen to any- 
body that deals with the public, you know-rents rooms or anything. 

Mr. BELIN. By the way-1 don’t know if I asked you. You can sign the 
deposition or you can waive the signing of it and just have the court reporter 
record it as she has it recorded here. 

Do you want to sign it or do you just want to waive the signing of it? 
Mr. JOHNSON. Well, it doesn’t make any difference because it’s- 
Mr. BELIN. Well, if it doesn’t make any difference to you, will you just then 

waive the signing of it and save your coming down the second time here? 
Mr. JOHNSON. Yes. 
Mr. BELIN. Well, we want you to know that we appreciate the fact that you’ve 

had people in and out of your house and everything else. 
Mr. JOHNSOK. We’re glad to help in any way we can, you know. 
Mr. BELIN. By the way, I might ask you one question that we forgot. When 

the police first came on November 22, did they have a search warrant at all 
or not? Or don’t you remember? 

Mr. JOHNSON. Uh-they didn’t have one at the time, but they called and got 
one before they went into his room. 

Mr. BELIN. They called and got a search warrant before they went in his 
room? 

Mr. JOHNBON. Yes. They called over my phone. 
Mr. BELIN. Over your phone? You heard them call? 
Mr. JOHNSON. Yes. 
Mr. BELIN. All right. I believe that’s all. Thank you very much, sir. 

TESTIMONY OF CLIFTON M. SHASTEEN 

The testimony of Clifton M. Shasteen was taken at 9 :15 a.m., on April 1, 1994, 
in the office of the U.S. attorney, 301 Post Office Building, Bryan and Ervay 
Streets, Dallas, Tex., by Mr. Albert E. Jenner, Jr., assistant counsel of the Presi- 
dent’s Commission. Robert T. Davis, assistant attorney general of Texas, was 
present. 

Mr. JENNEB. Would you rise and take the oath, please? 
Mr. SHABTEEN. All right. 
Mr. JENNER. Do you swear in your testimony to tell the whole truth and 

nothing but the truth? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. I do. Now, I want to tell you before I start-there is some 

question-I just have to go back from memory. 
Mr. JENNER. That’s all right. All we mean when we say “the truth” is just 

to the best of your ability. 
Mr. SHASTEEN. When I ever talked to him, I never dreamed I would ever 

see him again-you see? 
Mr. JENKER. Sure. Did you receive a letter from Mr. Rankin, the General 

Counsel of the Commission? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. No; the chief of police came out yesterday afternoon. He’s a 

good friend of mine, and he came out yesterday erening and had me to call- 
Mr. JENNER. The Secret Service--JIr. Sorrels? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. I am Albert E. Jenner, Jr., and a member of the legal staff of the 
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President’s Connnissioll. which is :I (‘onlnlissioll itl)lH)int(d 1)~ I’resitlent I,yndon B. 
.Johnson to investigattb the assassination of President .John F. Krnnrtly ;III~ all 
of the circumstances surrounding that tragic event. 

The Commission was authorized by Senate *Joint Resolution 137, alld President 
.Johnson’s Executive Order 11130, appointin g the Commission and fixing its scope 
of operation and its power. rnder the regulations of the Commission, the mem- 
bers of the staff are authorized to take depositions and swear witnesses. 

We understand from various sources, FBI reports--that you may possibly 

have some information with respect to Lee Harvey Oswald in which the Com- 
mission is interested and there might be some other information on which we 
are not immediately advised that may come to your mind. 

Mr. JENNER. As I understand it, your full name is Clifford--- 
Mr. SHUTEER’. Clifton [spelling] C-l-i-f-t-o-n. 
Mr. JENNER. RI is your initial? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Shasteen. S-h-a-s-t-e-e-n. 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Right. 
Mr. JENNER. You live at 2214 Fairfax in Irving, Tex. As I understand it, you 

are the owner and ollerator of (‘lifton’s Barbcrshol)? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
1fr. JENNER. At 1321 South Storey in Irving, Tex.? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Right. 

Mr. JENNER. You are a native of Dallas, are you? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Oh, I’ve been here about 20 years. 

Mr. JESNER. Well, that’s good enough and ynu are married and have a family 
and live in Irving, Tex., as indicated? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. I understand that in the course of your looking at television on 

the 22d of November 1963, there occurred to you upon seeing some of the people 
shown on the screen that you had rendered some tonsorial services to Lee Harvey 
Oswald? 

Mr. SHASTEEX. I’ll tell you just as near as I can remember that day-what 
happened is the TV shop next to me, in other words, about two doors down- 

Mr. JENNER. Sext to your business? 
Nr. SHASTEEN. Yes; I heard it over the radio and went to the house at noon 

and that was all you could see on television, just the flashing, but there wasn’t 
anrthing definite. so I went bac,k to the shop and as I rent back to the shop 
this fellow in the TV shop said, “Why don’t you come in and get a TV set and 
set it up in your shop in thrrr and lvatch it?” So. I went in and got a TV set 

and the name didn’t mean anything to me when they first mentioned the name. 
Mr. JENNER. The name Lee Harvey Oswald? 

Mr. SHASTEEK. It didn’t mean a thing, but later on in the evening when we 
began to see the pictures, you know, after they had him over here--the first I 
renlember seeing hinl to recognize that I had saw the face before was about- 
over there around .j o’clock, when I saw him over at the jail or something and I 
seen him when they come nut there and when he looked toward the cameras. 

I didn’t say anything to anybody. I had before told them, you know, what 
I said was just a gag-1 said, “You can’t tell. That guy might live here in 

Irving.” You know how guys pop off or something, but I didn’t know a thing 

about it. I was just going on. but anyhow, when that come on there, there 
was several in the shop and so I decided when I saw his picture-1 remembered 

him coming in the shop and I just knew that. It finally dawned on me where 
I had saw him. I knew where he lived. Actually, I knew where the station 

wagon was that was parked, that I saw him and this lady in, so I just took out 
of the shop and told the boy, I said, “I’m going to run to the house and I’ll be 
back in a minute.” 

So, I drove up there and my lands of living, you couldn’t get within 4 blocks 
of that house. iand knrw then I was not mistaken. that that was the guy that came 
in my barber shop, and when I came back to the shop-when I got back to the 
shop somebody else had already seen me up there and said they saw Cliff up 

there and everybody in that community knows me. When we got back to the 
shop, then, we began to talk about it. All three of the barbers in there have 
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cut his hair, but I cut it more, I guess, than the rest of them did. I think the 
boy on the front chair cut it once and the boy in the middle chair cut it a 
couple of times, but I think I cut his hair three or four times. I don’t know just 
exactly because since then-1 have backed up and looked at it and tried to 
remember the dates he was in there and tried to tell you just the way it was- 
when he would come in, he was alway disgruntled, and the only time I ever 
saw him smile-he had on a pair of yellow house shoes and I never saw any 
like them before. 

Mr. JESNER. Sneakers? 
Mr. QHASTEES. Yes; slip-ons, only they were a little heavy-they were just a 

little heavier than just a common house shoe, and I admired them and I said, 
“Them looks expensive,” and he said, “They are not.” 

He said, “I gave a dollar and a half for them.” I said, “My goodness, where 
did you get a pair of house shoes for a dollar and a half?” And he said, 
“Down in Old Mexico.” 

Mr. JENNER. Down in Old Mexico? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. And I said, “Man, I’d like to have a pair of them because 

I have to wear a shoe built up,” you see and they were heavy enough that 
I could build that shoe up and he said, “Well, I’ll get you a pair the next time I’m 
tlow11 there,” and that is the only time he ever was nice and politr-in the 
conversation, any time anything would come up--anybody else would talk to 
him, he was just disgruntled. 

I remember him particularly one time. The barber in the front chair, one 
Saturday morning, he cut his hair. You know, the barber chair is only so 
far from the sink, but there’s not room for two men between that and the sink. 
Well, the fellow on the front chair cut his hair and he gets up and goes back 
in the middle chair and gets between the barber and his bench back there 
and stands back behind and combs his hair. 

In other words, what he was trying to do-fixing to or wanting to, he just 
pushed him out. He was just rude and we all remembered that time, because 
this boy that works for me that’s here, he is more or less highstrung type of 
uw. I mean he is a real good fellow but you wouldn’t want to push him 
too far and I remembered that real well, and I saw him-the only time I 
remember seeing him, $011 know, other than just going in the grocery store across 
the street, Mr. Hutchison’s food market, and I was down at the drugstore one 
night, down at Williamsburg’s and he was in there. 

Mr. JENSER. Williamsburg’s-that’s in Irving? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes: it’s down on Rock Island and Rogers Road. And, why 

I remembered seeing him in there, I knew I couldn’t understand his wife, and 
that was before-1 believe it was before she had her baby. The best I remem- 
ber she was pregnant. 

Mr. JENNER. Had you seen her before? 
Mr. SHMTEEX. That’s the only time I had ever saw her, that I remember. 

You know, she may have come to the grocery store with him but I didn’t pay 
any attention. Sometimes there were two women with him and I assumed it 
was ;\Irs. Paine. bnt 3Irs. I’aine has never been in the shop. I have saw her 
around, you know, like my brother-in-law used to live right across the street 
from her and the fellow that lives right on the corner and I’m trying to think 
of his name- 

Mr. JENKER. On the fifth? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. And Westbrook-that old gentleman, I knew him for years, 

but I tlnn’t never can11 his name and I can’t think of it now to save my neck. 
I would know it if I hear it called, but anyhow, yen know, I’ve stopped by 
and chatted with him a lot of times in the daytime. I’ve got some rent houses, 
you know, and I would get out of the shop and I would go by and see them 
and I would come by this fellow’s house and I would stop there and I saw 
Jlrs. Paine out in the yard and I know all of the people that live around there, 
nearly, around the Paine’s house, but I never had any connection with Mrs. 
Paine or Mr. Paine. 

Tliem is the things thrrr about Oswald that I l~ersnn:~lly, ~OII knnw, that 
I ever paid any attention to and one other timewhen the boy in the middle 
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chair cut his hair. It was on Friday night and it was about 5 or 10 minutes 
to i, the best I remember. Now, why I am saying this is the fact that I was 
going to a football game. My shop has a door in the bark and then there is a 
storage room on one side and a restroom on the other, but when you open the 
two doors, you see, there is just a narrow place and it kind of makes it 
luirate back there. and I change clothes back there, and I had the door but, as 
he came in the front door, I started out-1 went out the back. The next morn- 
ing this boy that works in the middle chair-he didn‘t go to the football game, 
but the boy that works there, and I slipped off and went to the football game- 
business had kind of slowed up about that time. But anyhow, he really was 
inquisitive as to where I went. He wanted to know where I was going and 
what I was going to dn-he asked this guy cutting his hair. You see, he didn’t 
think nothing about it then. He just thought maybe he wanted me to cut his 
hair and that is the only time there. 

Of course, there is some other things that happened but I could kick my own 
self for. There was a 14-year-old boy come in with him a few times, and-not 
every time, but I know he has been in there as much as two or three times with 
him, but he never did say nothing until about 3 or 4 days before this incident 
happened. This kid was in the shop- 

Mr. JENNER. Three or four days before November 22? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Right. This boy was in the shop and the boy in the front 

chair was cutting his hair, and you know how men are talking, and there is this 
old saying, “If yen haven’t heard this SOLI haven’t been around barbershops.” 
The guys are always talking about we spend too much money overseas and 
we give away this and we give away that and you know, just the general con- 
sumption of the whole country and how everything is going. They talk that in 
the barbershop and you hedr it until you want to run. 

Mr. .JENXER. That’s right, they solve all the problems of the world. 
Mr. SHASTEES. Yes; but anyhow, there was several guys in there and they 

were talking one evening and this kid was in there, and the best I remember, 
it must have been-well, some of the guys that were in there work the night 
shift, and I think they go to work around 3:30 or 4 o’clock, so, I know it was 
around 3 or 2 :30, or 3. 

Mr. JENNER. In the afternoon? 
Mr. SHABTEEN. Yes; and this kid was in here. 
Mr. .JENNER. Were you there? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Yes; what I am saying is-after they were tloing all this talk- 

ing and the kid hadn’t opened his mouth and the fellow on the front chair was 
cutting his hair and he is a quiet guy and he never says nothing about politics 
in no shape, form, or fashion. However, I try to keep all of 11s barbers out of 
politics because it isn’t good business when you get politics in there you get out 
of the harber husiness and all this talk was going on and I could tell he was 
listening and directly he said. “I can tell you when you will stop all of this 
greed and everything.” 

And I said, “What do you mean, son?” And, he said, “Well, when you have 
one leader over everyone else.” And, he said, leader-he didn’t just say country. 
I remember that-how he said it. And, I said, “What do you mean ‘one leader’ “? 
Snd he said, “Well, when you don’t have a leader in every little old country 
and them trying to scramble with one another” and he said, “Another thing, 
like yen-you own the shop and these other fellows work for you and you get 
part of their money and he said when everybody has a say, when one man is 
not allowed to hog up the whole country and let another man starve,” he says 
“that’s when we are going to quit having wars anal all this junk.” And I said, 
“Where in the world did you get that kind of stuff ?” 

He never did answer me, but it made me so-if I knew then what, I know now, 
I would probably have took him and bought him a steak to try to quiz him and 
find out who it was and where he got all of that. Instead, it made me mad, 
just to be honest about it-1 would like to have took one of them razor straps 
and tore him LID. I f  he had been a 14-year-old boy of mine that said a thing 
like that he woultl have got it, but he got up and left the shop and I haven’t 
heard him since, and I didn’t find out where he lived, who he was or nothing. 
The anger in him saying that is where I did it, and I-the guy that talks like 
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that. I know one thing I shonld, as Mr. ()tlnm told me. I should hare found out 
where he lived, where he went to school or something, but I didn’t do it. It 

just made me so mad the thing I n-nntetl hill1 to tlo It-as get out of there. 
Mr. ,J~:SSEZIL Mr. Od~uii is the FIII agent? 
III-. SIIASTEES. \Yell. he’s one of them. and I know 3Ir. Odun-he came back. 

He wasn’t the first one that came to talk to me, but he has (‘ome back several 

times and I met him several times-1 don’t know. I will be honest with you- 
I don’t-1 know how to call him at an.r time, but that’s \vhere your old temper 

h cyets away with .vou. I realize now that I should have .just, when the kid said 

that, instead of saying anythin g back to hin-I didn’t hare to agree with him, 

but I could have found out where he lived. what he did and that kind of thing, 
but you know it had to take something like this before it wakes up some of us 

and I never give it a thought. 
.Just like Oswald-I owned the shop and naturally I wanted to see every 

head of hair come in there that will. hut the thing of it is-a guy like Oswald 
and that kid-you just disagree with them so much that you hope they don’t 
ever come back and that’s the attitude I felt, but I know I was wrong about 
it, but it’s done and there ain’t nothing I can do about it. 

I just have watched and watched and I don’t know a soul to ask, because 

Oswald is dead and he’s the only one I ever saw that kid with-he is the only 
one that I ever saw that kid with and I don’t remember seeing him since that 
time1 don’t know who he was any more than nothing. 

Mr. JESSEH. IIow many times-you personally, now, without someone else 
having told you the boy was in the shop, how many times do you recall when he 
was in your shop? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. The l&year-old boy? 
Mr. JESKER. Yes. 
Mr. SIIASTEES. Three times-I know. In other words, I know he came with 

Oswald the night I’m talking about when he wanted to know where I was going 
and I went to the back door. You see. I seen them coming in and I did hurry to 

get out the back door. 
Mr. .JI’YKER. The boy came in? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. He was with him that night and he was with him one other 

time. 
Mr. JESSER. Can you fix that particular time? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Well, it was a couple of weeks and maybe 3 weeks before 

that night. 
Mr. JENNER. EscBuse me-the night you say you were going out to the football 

game-when was that? 
Mr. SIIASTEEN. It was Friday night and this was the last time Oswald came 

in and I’m just sayinfi this as near as I think, but I think it was-in other 
words-was it Thursday or Fri(1a.v that the President was killed? 

Mr. JENNER. Friday the 22d. 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Well, it was probably 2 weeks before that. 
Mr. JENNER. Two weeks before that? 
Mr. SHBSTEEN. And it was about Monday night before that when the kid-- 

it could be a week’s difference there, but I don’t think it is. 
Mr. JESTER. The 22d was on a Friday. This football game incident occurred, 

you think, 2 weeks prior? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JF.NSER. That would be the evening of the 8th of Noremher? 

Mr. RHASTEEN. I heliere that’s right, just as near right as I can get it. 
Mr. JENYER. That was a high school football game on Friday night, as I 

remember? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Tes; like I say, it could have possibly been 3 weeks prior to 

that, but I’m almost sure it wasn’t. I’m so nearly sure-1 would say it was 
almost for sure. 

Mr. TENSER. It could possibly hare been the 1st of Sorember but you are 

pretty sure that it was the Sth? 
IIr. sH.ISTEES. I just nearly knew it was the Sth, I think it was the 8th and 

I’ll tell you why I think it was the 8th. 
Mr. JEXVNER. All right. 
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Mr. SIUSTEES. The fart is. he never did want his hair cut-he always wanted 

it to look like it was about a week old when he cut it and he got a haircut about 
every 2 weeks, and I don’t think he ever went over 2 weeks-he either got a 
haircut on Friday ni:ht or Saturday morning, and in running that back through 
nty mind, and I thought ahout it then and I have since. 

Mr. JESSER. -And on that oczcasion was this 14-year-old boy with him? 

Mr. SHASTI~ZS. Yes. 
Mr. JEXNER. And that is the occ>asion when you were sneaking out to the 

football game? 
Mr. RHASTEEY. Yes. 
Mr. JESSER. And ynu did see him and you did see the 14-year-old boy on 

that occasion? 
Mr. SHASTEEX. Yes. 
Mr. JEXSE~. Which of your employees cut his hair that night, if you know of 

your own knomledge. 
Mr. SHASTEES. Buddy Lowe, the one that just works part time. 
Mr. JENSER. The new man-the middle chair? 
3lr. SIIASTEEX. Yes. and the only thing-he had told me the next morning, you 

know, about it and I wnndered why I didn’t think something about the character, 
but the next morning, he said, “Man, that guy was really inquisitive about where 

you were going last night.” That guy that come in with him. Of course, we 
don’t know his name from Adam and we have lots of customers that we don’t 

know their names. 
Mr. .JESNER. When he came in with the l4-year-old boy, did the 14-year-old 

boy get his hair cut at the same time? 
Mr. SHASTEES. No. 
Mr. .JESSER. He just sat in the shop? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. He just come with him. I assumed, and I’m just saying this 

because I haven’t ever saw him before and never saw him other than with 
Oswald, that he doesn’t live in Irving. 

Mr. .JESSER. He did not? 
Mr. RHABTEES. I don’t believe the boy lived there, because, you know, in 

other words-it has heen in the back of my mind and the last-and when I see 
schoolkids. I’m al\vays kind of wondering if I’m ever going to see him again 
and I never, had never saw that kid since. 

Mr. JESSER. You have never seen that boy since? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Ko. 
Mr. JENNER. Kow, normally, this man you have in mind has his hair cut 

every 2 weeks? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JEXVNER. Either ml Friday night or on Saturday morning? 

Mr. SHBSTEEX. Right. 
JIr. JESSER. And there were occasions when you personally cut his hair? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Yes; I think I cut it-1 know of three times that I cut it and 

I might have cut it more than that, but I don’t think that I did because you 

just can’t hardly forget a guy like that or you can’t miss knowing him when he 
is in your chair. 

Mr. JESSER. You cut his hair three times and your other barbers in your 
shop, your employees, also cut his hair. is that right? 

Mr. RIIASTEES. That’s right. 
Mr. JESKER. And river what period of time 
Mr. SHASTEEX. Oh, I would say we cut his hair five or possibly six times. 

Mr. TENSER. Five or six times? 
Mr. SHASTEES. At least. 
Mr. JESSER. Five and possibly six? 
Mr. SHASTEES. At least-being in the barber husiness and all and studying 

people and all, they might go an estra week. but ordinarily, you know, in 
cutting their hair, you can tell almut how long they’ve gone-in other words, 
if you knew how they cut it hefore. you can tell just about hovv long they have 
gone for a hairrut. and that’s what J was referring to a while ago, and it was 
about 2 weeks before that. and the only times I can remember definitely out 
of the fire times and possibly six he was in my shopI’d say that all the fire 
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or six times n-as in succession either, it might have beeri-lie may have missed 
some haircuts and one or t%vo in between somelvhere in there. 

Mr. JESSER. That is. you mean he might have had his hair cut somewhere else? 
JIr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Jfr. JE;v~~~L I’m just trying to figure out this 2Ltl atit the Stll-did this hnir- 

cutting go back into the summer? 
JIr. SHASTEES. You know. that’s-like I say. tlr:rt’s a sagitig-to point back. 

and you know. just to say that that is the first time this guy has come in her- 
I just can’t pinpoint the first time. In other words. it has been hard and I hare 
tried to think, especially after I got thnt call yesterda.v evening to come over 
here. I tried to run that back through my mind and I wouldn’t say when was 
the first time he was in there and of course we have talked about it-me and 
the barbers, and it seemed to me like there 1~3s a dead spot in there. Some- 
time-maybe a month or 6 Iveeks that we might not have sa\v him, be the first 
time I cut his hair, but the last three haircuts-it seemed to me like he was 
pretty regular. 

Mr. JEKNER. What? 
Mr. SHAGTEEN. He was pretty regular-at the last three. 
Mr. JESSER. So, if you had a dead spot, allowing for-let’s say getting a hair- 

cut somewhere else occasionally. or not coming in precisely at the end of every 
2-week period and having in mind that Four present recollection is at least five 
or six occasions. that would run it back into the summertime? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes; it was. In other words, 2 or 3 or -I months that we had 
been seeing him, but I don’t kno\v just exactly to the date or nothing. 

Mr. JESXER. On how many of these occasions would you say-does ymr 
recollection serve you--as to whether he was accompanied by this 14year-old 
boy? 

Nr. SHASTEEN. Twict-in other word-the only times I remember seeing the 
boy was twice when he ~3s with him. He was with him the night he got the 
haircut, the last time he was in the shop, and he w3s with him before that, the 
time before that this kid w3s lvith him. The two last times he was in the shop, 
this boy was with him, and that’s the only time I ever saw the boy with him, 
but then about-in other words, what I am saying, he came in on Friday, was- 
we’ll say it is the Sth there and then a week from this coming Nonday the boy 
was in and got a haircut, but Oswald wasn’t with him. The boy came in by 
himself and that tries to contradict what I said that I don’t think he lived in 
Irving, but why I said I don’t think he lived in Irving, I have never saw him 
before and I have been there 4 years and I haxe seen so many kids grow up 
and I know their names, but I know their faces, but I just have never saw him 
before, and that’s one of those times that you are sorry that you, like I said, 
let your temper get away. Since then I have really wishctd-if I had done 
something, because this kid in my estimation, even though he is warped in his 
thinking, and I think he is wnrped. he could be helled if somebody could get 
ahold of him, but I was the one that had an opportunity to try to and I let it slip. 

Mr. JENSER. What do you charge for a haircut? 
Mr. SHASTEEX. $1.25. 
Mr. JENNER. And that is cash on the barrelhead, isn’t it? 
Nr. SHASTEEN. Yes, sir. I tell yen that much-like somebody comes in and 

wants to know if they can get a free haircut, and when somebody goes to giving 
you something, you had better watch out-you had better be careful. 

Mr. JENNER. And you manage the till? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Well, no, sir: each one of us, we all have our same drawers. I 

don’t hare a cash register, we have drawers, and that way. if they give the 
wrong change back, it’s not anything out of my pocket. 

Mr. JENNER. You cut hair and you have twv 
Mr. SHAGTEEN. I have one full time and one part time. 
Mr. JENNER. You have three chairs? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Ur. JESNER. On the occw4ons you saw this man wonltl you describe his 

eppearance so far as his attire is concerned? IIow \vas he dressed? 
Mr. SH~~STEEK. The best I remember is that he had on some kind of coveralls, 

nearly every time he came in. 
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Mr. JEXXER. Coveralls? 
Jlr. SIIBSTEEN. Yes; he wore unionalls or coveralls, y-on know. sir. They 

were G.I., of some description and they were green or a khaki-colored. The 
only time he wasn’t dressed that way when he came in the shop was the 
night I went to the football game and that night he had on a pair of old worn 
out dress pants of some kind, they were dark, and he had on a sports shirt 
with his shirttail out. 

Mr. .JESNER. Let me get at these corer;llls-\volll(l you dexribe them? 
Mr. SHASTEES. They buttoned down the front. 
Mr. JENSER. They buttoned down the front and they had sleeves-it was a 

one-piece unit? 
Mr. SEASTEEN. Right. 
Mr. JENNER. And covers you from top to bottom, full sleeves? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Now, one pair-one time I remember-he had pretty hairy 

arms. I remember that about him, you know, he had black hair on his arms, 
and one time he had on short sleeves. These coveralls had the sleeves cut off 
and they were ragged-1 mean-they were long sleeves originally but they 
had just been chopped off. He is the type of guy that when you met him you 
couldn’t hardly forget him. I’ll say that. I mean, there is just something 
about him and I think I could say that for all three of us that worked there 
in the shop that every time he came in-we would ask him to come back, but 
right down deep we didn’t want him back. 

Mr. .JENNER. Did he ever get a shave? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. No; never did. 
Mr. JENNER. Did he ever get a shampoo? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. No; never did. 
Mr. JENXER. Nothing but a haircut? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Just a haircut. 
Mr. JENNER. And what color did you say these coveralls were? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Well, they were either-I don’t know what color you call them 

old dungarees. You know, them old combat roveralls that the Srmy wears. 
That’s what they were. Now, somebody, I believe that Mr. Odum is the one 
that asked me was they Marine coveralls or Army or something like that, and 
that, I don’t have any idea on. 

Mr. JENNER. They were the military type? 
Mr. SHASTEES. They were the military type. They wasn’t the kind you 

just go down to the dry goods store and buy. I know that. He may have 
bought them at a surplus store for all I know. 

Mr. JENNER. Now, were there occasions you saw this inan that you have in 
mind on the street when he didn’t come into your shop? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes, I saw him going to the grocery store when he didn’t 
come to the shop. 

Mr. JENNER. And you occasionally saw him-is the grocery store across the 
street? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes, sir. 
Mr. .JENNER. That’s Hutch’s Market? 
Mr. SHABTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. And how was he dressed on those occasions? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Well, I think most usually, like I said, the only time I ever 

saw him with anything but those coveralls on was that night he came in the 
shophe had those on-those old coveralls 011 when he was over there and 
another thing, they were big for him. I always noticed they were big enough 
for him and somebody else. 

Mr. JESNER. They were very loose-fitting? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JEXNER. And even on those occasions when you saw him across the street 

at Hutch’s, he had the coveralls, the military-type coveralls on? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Yes; of course. He could have went in there times I didn’t 

see him. And I don’t know how many times I saw him but I have seen him 
over there. 

Mr. JENKEZ. Well, I just want the times that you saw him. 
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Mr. SHASTEEX. I wouldn’t even commence tcb guess-~lnohnl~ly three or four 
tinies over there. 

Mr. .JESSFX. You saw him about three or four times across the street? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. In othflr words. his store sits over here and my shop iS here 

and these glasses, lot of them down here, a lot of times if somet~~dy has been 
in the shop that you are paying attt~ntion to, ycni (311 even see them in the 
tmck mirrors, b;lrk there illltt llt -and you just iiotice :ciid y-au are always 
looking at the front tloor. I ~nfqn. sinc,r 1 on-II tllfb shop I ask everybody in. 

Mr. .JEXNER. Do you have the chair nest to the window? 
31r. SIIASTEES. So ; I have the back chair. 
Mr. JESSSER. You didn’t cut the young man’s hair? 
Mr. S~ASTEEX. So; he was in the front chair--the front barber chair with 

Mr. Glover. 
Mr. JESSER. And would you describe this young man to me, how was he 

dressed? 
Mr. SIIASTEEN. Well. he had on blue jeans and they fit tight and he had on 

an old st.riped shirt. I remember him just like I see a picture over there right 
now and he was a husky kid, he wasn’t what you call fat, but he was strong- 
bro:ld-shouldered-he had a real full, and when I say full, I don’t mean a round 
fat face, 11~ was a widefaced kid. You know, he was a nice looking kid. I 
mean. if he had had the personality and the teaching and the understanding 
to go with his looks. he could have done anything he wanted to do, but his 
personality to me made him look terrible and what he thought, and naturally 
when somebody disagrees with you to the point you get angry with them, you 
don’t think much of their looks, but if you bring it down to his looks, he was 
blue-eyed. blonde-headed-he xas not a light blonde he was a dark blonde. In 
fact a lot of people might call him brown-headed. But he wasn’t nobody’s 
dummy because a l-l-year-old boy can’t spit out-l wouldn’t attempt to say 
just how he saitl everything, but the things that struck me when he belittled our 
country and our leaders as a whole-1 might disagree with our leaders but 
I’ll stieli up for them whfan it conies timt-clown to the point. 

Mr. .JESSER. Sure, and you have a distinct recollection, do you, that there 
were wcasions when you sa\v this man in the coveralls over at Hutch’s Market 
that he was accompanied by somebody else? 

Mr. SHASTEEX. Yes. 
Xr. TENSER. And did you recognize any of the persons who were accompanying 

him ? 
Mr. SIIASTEEN. So; I wouldn’t say I did because most of the timethey 

headed-they got out of the car and we saw their backs, and I vvould see him 
and I just knew it was him. Once you cut somebody’s hair that close you 
are close enough so that you know them outside or n-lien you see them. 

Xr. .JESSER. So. you’re not in a position, 1 take it, then, to say that you have 
a clistinet recollection that Mrs. Paine accompanied them at anytime? 

Mr. SHASTEES. Well, now. that part of it I would have to take for granted 
lwc~nns~ they were in his car. Kow. she, I understand through one of the men 
who questioned me out at the shop. said he never did drive her ear. $gain, 
I’m going to disagree because I know that he did. He drove it up there and got a 
haircut. 

J1r. .JESSEn. you have a distinct recollection that on occasions when this 
man came into your shop for a haircut, he drove an automobile u1i to your shop? 

Xr. SIIASTCES. He drove that there 1955, I think it’s a 1955, I’m sure it’s 
a 1955 C’herrolet station wagon. It’s either l)liifx and white or green and white-- 
it’s two-toned-l know that. Sow, why 1 say-why I take it for granted that 
Jlrs. Paine was with him when he come to the grocery store-I do remember 
he wasn’t driving when they would rome to the grocery store, there would 
be a lady driving and I’m assmiling that that was Mrs. Paine, because like I 
say. I have been-I have never lwtw (~10s~~ t~nough to her ant1 knew it, to s1wak 
to her, but she trades at the service station where I do and I saw her in there 
and I never did pay any attention to her and I saw her passing, met her in 
the road in the ear and those things. 

Mr. .JCSSER. Were there any occasions when you have a recollection as 
to his being accompanied by more than oue person? 
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Mr. SHMTEEX. Yes; that’s what I said-1 saw him and two ladies get out 
and go in the store. 

Mr. .JESSER. On how many occasions did you see that? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Well, I was trying to think of that coming over here and I 

know of twice and one of the times that I’m saying-it was the nest morning 
after he had gotten a haircut the night I went lo the football game, the next 
morning they were over to the store. You see, I open up early around 7 in 
the morning and it was 8 o’clock, or so, not knowing the exact hour. I would 
say it was 8 o’clock or 8 :30 when they were over at the store that Saturday 
morning. 

Mr. JESSER. That would be the 9th of Sorember? 
Mr. SHSSTEEE. Yes; because one reason it made me remember that, I had 

just come back-1 had just come back from across the street to get some 
cigarettes and they come up and lnllled in and I nnlketl over and naturally 
1 looked back across the street and I saw them getting out and he wasn’t 
driving at that time. I will agree but whenever I saw him come with somebody 
else in the car he wasn’t driving. but occasionally he drove himself up there 
to get a haircut and Mr. Odnm says, “Sow, that, contradicts with some of the 
other information.” I said, “I can’t help what it contradicts with, that’s just 
the fact and that’s it.” 

Mr. JENNER. Was there ever an occasion when you saw him driving up that 
he had the 14.year-old boy with him? 

Mr. S~USTEER Yes; the night he got the haircut. 
Mr. JEXXER. The night of November 8? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes; you see the difficulty was, I was wanting to get out 

of giving a haircut and I had just gotten through with a guy, and I was trying 
to get my tools put up and they pulled up in front and I kind of left them 
half cocked, half cleaned up, and I ran back in the closet to try to get away, 
because I saw there was two of them, you see, and I figured they both would 
want a haircut. When they pulled up with the headlights and I saw two 
get out I figured they both would want a haircut. 

Mr. JENNER. This was night, was it? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JEXNER. And it was dark? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. Well, Fes; it was done dark outside-1 couldn’t tell who 

they were when they drore up but he was driving that night and I was hurrying 
trying to get out and I went out the back door. because ordinarily. if there had 
been two, one of them would hare wanted me to cut his hair and the other 
one would want the other ;oy to, and I thought, well, maybe they can wait and 
let me go to the football game. It’s hard for me to get away for a football 
game and that night was when the boy xas with him and he drove nl, there. 

Mr. JENNER. Do you recall bring interviewed by FBI Agent Berry on the 
3d of December? 

Mr. SHASTEES. Yes, sir. And he is from Oklahoma, I believe. He came on 
the 4th. I mean on the 2d, and came back on the 3d. 

Mr. .JESSER. NOIT, do you recaall saying at that time that you had a recollection 
that he had been at your shop for the purpose of obtaining a haircut for the 
past 2 or 3 months? 

Mr. SHASTTXN. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENSER. L\nd when was the occasion in lboint of time that this business 

respecting the yellow shaes occurred-how far ljrior to that? 
Mr. SHASTEEX. In other words on the Sth there, he got :I haircut on a 

Friday night. 
Mr. JESNER. Yes. 
Ah-. SHASTEES. And I would say it was 2 or 3 \Veelts before that on Saturda) 

morning, because I was the only one in the shop ant1 he was the first one there 
that morning. 

Mr. JENSFX. On reflection. you fls it as 2 to 3 weeks on a Saturday morning 
prior to November S? 

Mr. SIIASTEEX. Right. 
Mr. JESSER. That n-ould take us back tcrthat would be either the 25th of 

October or the 1Sth of October? 
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Mr. SHASTEEN. Possibly; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNEIL Could it have been 2 to 3 months prior? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. I don’t believe so, not when hr had the shoes on, the house 

shoes on that morning, because the thing that made me remember that was the 
fact that it seemed like I’d found something he agreed with 111e on. He even 
smiled about this: you know, he had a good look on his face when I compli- 
mented his house shoes. 

Mr. JESSER. What time of day was this? 
9Ir. SIIASTEES. Oh, it was probably 6:4.5 in the morning. 
Mr. JER‘ITER. It was a Saturday morning? 
hZr. SIIASTEEN. Yes, sir. 
hlr. JENNER. Do you recall telling Agent Berry that when he interviewed 

you on the 3d of December 196.7, that your faint rec*nllection of Oswald was 
when he appeared in the shop, your shop on a Saturday, “2 or 3 months ago 
at 6 :30 in the morning,” when you had just opened your shop? 

hlr. SEASTEEN. Yes, sir. The first time I remember him was early one 
morning. 

hfr. JENNER. And that you remembered him pnrticnlarl~ because on this par- 
ticular occasion he was wearing house shoes which you considered out of 
the ordinary? 

Mr. SHABTEEN. Now, he wore house shoes eyery time he come over there in 
the mornings. I think he may have that a little bit crossed there when he 
and I talked about it. 

Mr. JEKSVER. And that you also said you had commented to Oswald concerning 
the house shoes and suggested that they must be quite exllensi\-e and Oswald 
said, “No; not where I bought them,” and you stated that he said he hat1 
purchased the shoes in Old Nexico for only a dollar and a half? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Right. 
Mr. JEsR’Ea. Now, .vou will notice there is an inconsistency thrre-you were 

firm that the house shoes incident occurred 2 to 3 weeks prior to Noyeiiiber 8, 
but in reporting this to Agent Berry on the 3tl of l)ecember, )-on stated it 
occurred 2 to 3 months prior thereto. 

hfr. SIIASTEEX. I believe-to tell you the truth, I think in the round of the 
talking, I think he just taken that for granted. I don’t believe on that morii- 
ing-what we were talking about when I said what made me remember it- 
like even the night when I saw his picture on television and all, was the fact 
that that’s the only time, about his house shoes. is the only time he ever was 
agreeable-I’ll put it that way, in other words, hut he didn’t talk much then. 
In other words, when that was over he just hnshed. 

Mr. JEPI‘NER. This hasn’t heen called to Four attention, but is it your testimony 
then, as I understand it, that you are firm that the incident occurred 2 to 3 
weeks prior to Sorember 8 rather than 2 to 3 months and yo,, think Agent 
Berry misinterpreted it? 

hlr. SHASTEEN. He either misinterpreted what I said-- 
Mr. JESSER. Or junll)rtl to a coonclusion? 
Jlr. SHASTEEK. Yes. 
Mr. JEXXXEK. Would you describe these coveralls a little bit further-they were 

full length? 
Mr. RHAsTEES. Yes, sir. 
XIr. JENNEII. Did they zipper or but ton down the front? 
l\Ir. SHAS~EES. Well. that I \voultln’t-you know, to mpke :I statement to say 

I knew, I wouldn’t say, Ijnt I wonltl :Ilmost say that they buttoned. At least 
they had a button at the top. 

hIr. JIGSXeR. Aillcl did Ile Ilorl:lnlly \l;lW tklll I)uttolled up to the top, or did 
he hare thtlm open at tip throat? 

Mr. SIIASTEES. Yes: he had them cq~n. but another thing-rou knom-there 
are little things. like we get to thinking :ll)ollt non-1 know that these old 
coveralls-he wore them like that [intlicntingl. 

Mr. .JESSEX. IIt> \\‘ortl thcnl 1, ith thp coll;~r u1):’ 
Mr. S,II.~~TEEY. Tcs : illId just flolqing nut. 
1\Ir. .TESSEn. .\ntl y,,ll r(~nlen~l\(~r 0nV ocY~:rsion \\-heu the c,r)\-er;lllr. \yhile the\- 

were long sleeved. sonlebody hat1 sheared off the sleeves on :I particular pair? 
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Mr. SHASTEEK. Yes : they were just ragged, they were just chopped off. 
Mr. JESKER. Otherwise, the sleeves were always long down to his wrists? 
Mr. SIIASTEEK. 1’11 tell you this-one of the barbers said his head was dirty 

when he cut his hair, but he was always clean when I worked on Em. 
Mr. JENNER. It’s hard to explain. 
Mr. SHAGTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JESSER. Would you descril!e these house shoes, please? 
Mr. SHASTEEK. Well, yes: they were-1 wish I could find something-they 

were a darker yellow than this right here [indicating]. And they had a much 
tanner sole on them-it was almost what you call a brown sole. It wasn’t a 
leather, it wasn’t a rubber, it was like a neoprene. 

Mr. JESNEFL The soles were darker than the uppers? 
hlr. S’HASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENSER. Were they firm leather, or soft or pliable? 
hIr. SHASTEEN. They were soft and nice, but they were sturdy house shoes. 

Of course-like I said, I build a shoe upone shoe and they made me notice 
them, and they were the type you could have built one up and they would still 
have stood, up and been nice. 

Mr. JENNER. Were these house shoes that had flat soles without heels? 
Mr. SHABTEEN. Yes-they didn’t have no heels-they may have had a little 

heel, but I mean they didn’t have an extra heel, because I looked at them good. 
I mean, I wasn’t interested in them until he said he got them from Old Mexico, 
and I knew that was out. 

Mr. JENNFX Were they the pull-on type or lace type? 
Mr. SHASTFXN. No ; they were the-just the pull-on type. 
Mr. JENNER. Did they have any type of elastic in them? 
Mr. SHASTEES. So-no elastic-they were just like loafers to a degree, only 

they were nice shoes-it was just a slip-on and they had a spur piece in the 
back. 

Mr. JENNER. A spur piece? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. You know what I mean-the back wasn’t so flexible-it was 

firm-a fitted heel. They were just real nice. 
Xr. JENNER. They had a reasonably firm or higher heel? 
Mr. SHASTEEX. In other words-what I’m talking about-up on the back part 

of them. 
Mr. JENNER. The back part is what I’m talking about. 
Mr. SHAEX~EEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. What we call the heel of the shoe-the back of the shoe, not the 

heel you step on. 
hIr. SHASTEEN. Yes-this part here and then they had a round thing, you know, 

like this here [indicating] only it went out and dropped down to a point out 
here and had a seam sewed around the top, whatever it was. 

Mr. JEKNEX. Like a moccasin type? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Yes ; they looked like a moccasin to a degree and these loafers, 

as you called them, but they were in between. 
Mr. JESNER. Were they perfectly plain other than the moccasin sewing? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes: I believe they were-they didn’t have no-that’s the rea- 

son I thought they would have been from Mexico is they, if they had had a lot 
of trimmings on them or something like that, but they didn’t have. 

Mr. JENNER. Did they have fasteners of any type on them? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. So: that’s why I liked them. They were just something I 

could’ve jumped in. 
Mr. JESIVER. So metal fasteners? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. They didn’t have nothing. 
Mr. JENXTER. Or even leather fasteners? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. If somebody would find them I would still give two and a half 

for them. 
Mr. JENNER. How many haircuts did he get--- 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Well- 
Mr. JENNER. Six or seven, is that what you said? 
Mr. SHAsTEEh-. So; he could have possibly gotten seven haircuts but I think 

about six haircuts is what he got. It c*ould have possibly been five. 
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I know l~rsonnllg three tiines I cxt Ilis hair and I know that the front guy 
cut his hair one time, JIr. Glow-er, and Mr. Law Cut his hair one time and 

Bucldy-lie might hare cut it oiie other time ant1 if he did that would’ve made 
six. 

Mr. .JI~XSIX. Do y-on rc~~:~ll telling Agent Berry that in all this man hicd ob- 

tained six or seven haircuts at your shop? 
Mr. SIIASTEEX. I tolcl hitit it was liossiblg six or seven, you know, in other 

\vc,rtls-he tlicln’t liin me down to just exactly-he wanted to know if I thought 

it was and I told him it Could have been seven times. 
Mr. .JI’SSER. Seven or eight? 
Mr. SII.\STEES. So: I believe-I don’t believe he ever got eigllt hairCUtS in 

tlierc-I don’t believe it coiilcl have been over seven. 

JIr. .JEsSER. \Yrll. what 1’111 gettin g at is that the agent reports as you said 
that Os~alcl hat1 ohtainecl scbven or eight haircuts at your shop. 

Mr. RIIASTEES. You see, I told him abont the times I remembered and he said, 
“~oultl he possibly have been in here more than that?” And I said, “Sure he 
Could have lk~ssihly brt~n in herr more than that. hnt to hare an :tCtnal remem- 
brance of him-1 wouldn’t.” 

Jlr. JENSER. But in any event. your present reColleCtion, after thinking it 
throngh fnrther, is that it was six. and it might even have been as few as tIve? 

Mr. SIIASTEEX. It Could have been fire, but I personally know of five times 

he xvas in there and likc~ I told hint. he Could have been in there two or three 
other times when I wasn’t in there, because sometimes, it’s not very often I do, 
hnt ocCasionally Mr. Law will open up in the morning and I won’t be there right 
on titnr. Because, like I said, I went to a football game and that-there could 

have been other times that he Came in that I wasn’t there, but I asked Buddy 
did he ever remember Cutting his hair and he said he thought he did cut it an- 
other time than the timt -so if he did, there was six times, and of course, Mr. 

Glorer, he doesn’t keep illi with whose hair he Cuts as much as some of the 
others-he’s not a friendly type gny. but Buddy said he might have cut his hair 
more than once. 

The things that made us know when he Cut his hair is like when Mr. Glover 

cut his hair, he went around and instead of using his back bar to look in the 
mirror and Comb his hair, he went dorm to the one at the middle chair and just 
rudely pushed out of the way and he got up there and combed his hair and 
turned his water on. you know, and got some more oil and put on it, on his hair, 
and he didn’t say thank you or excuse me or nothing. He just pushed in there- 
those things make you remember. 

Mr. .JEXSER. Did he ever give you a tip? 
Xr. SHASTEES. So. 

Jlr. JESSER. Did he ever give any of the other barbers a tip? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. So. 
Xr. JESSER. Is it customary for your cnstomers to give you a tip? 
Mr. SIIASTEEN. So, sir. 

Mr. JEXSER. Or Customers to give your barbers a tip? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. Well. naturally. they get more tips than I do because I own 

the shop. It ~onlcl be a very small percentage, because in a Community like 
that they just rspec+ to pay \vhat the lirice is. 

Mr. JESSER. And no tips? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. So ; you know. ycm might get 50 Cents or a dollar a day-some 

thing like if sc~n~el~~lg might liitch something up there and say, “Get you some 
coffer.” It.‘s not that type of a barber shop-it’s not a hotel type or anything 

like that or a bus station type. 
Mr. .JESSER. JJicl this man have any reac~tion to the haircuts you gave him? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. Well. insteacl of saying-1 get tickled thinking about it-1 

clon’t mean it’s fimny. but it is irritating. I mean, it’s funny since it’s over, but 
he never did sa.v. “That loc~lts nice.” or “That’s all right.” He wonlcl say, “Aw, 
that’s pretty goocl. that will do until I get another one or that will do for this 
time.” He never did say. “That’s a good haircut.” I do remember him saying. 
“Take a 32~1 off of thr trml~lr.” Well, you Can’t take a 32d off of a man’s hair, 
you know. 

Mr. JESSER. He did Come back then? 
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Mr. SIIASTEES. Yes; we have talked about that- I don’t care if we put it on 
the record-it’s the truth with us barbers-we have laughed about it, but he’s 
not the only one that said, “Take a third of it.” you know. We laughed about 
his snyiug. “Take a 52~1.” or he would say. ‘Tllrr :\ lfitll off of t11r tllp.” 01’ son,c- 

thiug. I do remember him saying them things. 
Mr. .JESSER. Do you think he was just kidding about it? 
Mr. SKISTEES. Well, I don’t know but to barbers that’s silly, you know. It’s 

just ridiculous for a man to say “Take a 32d,” or raise his temples a 32d or take 
a 16th or something off of the toll. You cut hair like the shingles on a house. 
You cut it to where it will feather in and not leave gaps. If you pulled it all up 
and cut it all the same length and turned it back down on your head, you would 
have a mess. 

Mr. JENNER. It would look pretty bad? 
Mr. SHAETEEN. It sure would. 
Mr. JENNER. It might look like some of the haircuts I get, occasionally. 
Mr. SHASTEEN. But those things-I believe that news reporter-I have for- 

gotten which she was, but she asked me a while ago a few things about him 
and I said, “He’s just the type of guy you couldn’t forget but you just hoped 
he never come back.” 

But she wasn’t-she wanted to know what kind of nature he was or something 
like that. That’s what makes barbering interesting-you meet all kinds. 

Mr. JEXNER. Yes, sir; I’m sure you do. 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. And like you were talking about there he came back- 

one time one of the barbers-now this time I don’t know, more know which time 
it was than anything, but there was somebody sitting out in the chair, and 
they made a remark about him saying take a certain amount off and after he 
left, I said, “Well, we get that amount off.” And this fellow said, “How in the 
world do you do that?” And I said, “Well, we satisfy him-and if he is real 
satisfied, when he leaves, he comes back.” I always make dry cracks and 
things like that, that breaks the monotony in the shop and I have practiced 
it, and it’s hard for me to be serious sometimes, you know, about things, and 
you just have to break the monotony in the barber shop or people would get in 
there and get soured on the world. 

Mr. JENNER. Now, Mr. Robert Davis has come in and he is a special assistant 
attorney general of Texas, and this is Mr. Shastren, Mr. Davis. He owns and 
operates a barber shop in Irving, Tex. 

Mr. DAVE% Yes-Mr. Shasteen. 
Mr. SHABTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JESNER. Did these coveralls have any pockets in them? 
Mr. SHABTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. Would you give me-what do they look like, looking at them 

just the full front? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Well, the full front? 
Mr. DAVIS. Yes; as I’m looking at you now across the desk here. 
hlr. SHASTEEO. Well, the ones that were cut off at the sleeves, I can remember 

the most. They just had some old pockets ug her~[indicating]. 
Mr. JENNER. On each breast area? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENNEIL Was that a large pocket, large patch pocket? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. No; they were just outside patch pockets and pockets on 

the front were patch pockets, I believe. 
Mr. JESNER. Do you mean at the hip on either side? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. They had some front pockets on either side. 
Mr. JENNER. Just one pocket or two? 
hlr. SHAGTEEN. Now, you pin me down until-to say that, I don’t know. I 

noticed the top, but I did notice the hip pockets they had two hip pockets on 
them. When he got his billfold out, I just wondered how in the world, if he 
ever sat down he didn’t lose the thing. You know, they were big enough- 
that’s why I said they were big enough for two. They sagged and the pockets 
just leaned back and you could have just walked up and reached in there and 
got his billfold and never touched him. 

Mr. JENNER. None of these pockets had flaps or buttons on them? 
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Mr. SHASTEEN. I think the two of them up here maybe had a flap. 
Mr. JENNER. The tro top ones had a flap? 
Mr. SHASTEEK. The hip pockets didn’t-they didn’t have no flap or hutton. 
Mr. JENSER. They were patch pockets, too? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Yes. 
Mr. JENXER. And these coveralls were so loose fitting that it made the pockets 

hang down? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. Yes: they werr just real loose. Even if you had a belt on 

them that pulled them around or something-I just couldn’t stand to wear 
something shuffling through it like that. 

Mr. JESNER. And the best of your recollection is that there were two breast 
pockets and at least one hip or side pocket. 

Mr. SHASTKET. Well, I’m sure they had side pockets in front. 
Mr. JERKER. Were those also patch? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. I believe they were. 
Mr. JENNER. And they had two hip rear patch pockets? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JEKXER. Kas there anything unusual about the pockets that drew your 

attention, I’m talking about the front ones, now? 
Mr. SHASTEES. So; not anything unusual about the front ones, but the hip 

pockets were gapped open and sagged down. 
Mr. JESNER. Because these coveralls were so ill fitting? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Because they were just too big-they could have had about 

G inches cut out of them. 
Mr. JENSER. You barhers are generally pretty talkative. Did you seek to 

engage this man in conversation when he came into your shop? 
RIr. SHASTEEN. You couldn’t do it. 
Mr. JENNER. Did you seek to do it? 
;\Ir. SHASTEEN. Oh. yes; naturally-she don’t need to write this down because 

this ain’t going to help you a bit what I’m fixing to say, but the theory I work 
on as a barber-if a man gets in a chair, and I tell my other barbers that, if 
he gets in a chair and you strike up a conversation with him and he doesn’t 
want to talk, don’t talk to him-you sag just as little as you can. 

Mr. TENSER. That makes sense. 
Mr. SIUSTEEN. But if the guy wants to talk, then talk to him, if h+if you 

can talk to him on his level or understand the thing lie’s talking about, but 
if a man gets in your chair and he doesn’t want to talk, you ran find it out 
without him turning around ant1 saying, “Cut my hair, I didn’t come in here 
to have a bull session.” I mean, that’s barber shop language, and I try to prac- 
tice that, and nearly any time he come in I would mention the weather or a 
football game-1 mean, a barber has to get up and read the paper every morn- 
ing and turn the radio on because everybody that comes in, if you’re not up 
on the latest things that’s happening, you’re going to be sitting back there 
and you can’t talk to them. 

I usually run through the paper real hurriedly and see the headlines at least 
and I turn the radio on and you just couldn’t strike up a conversation with 
him and I guess if I had ever mentioned politics to him, but we try to avoid 
that as much as possible in the shop. Had I ever talked politics with him, 
1 might hare gotten him on that but since he was the type guy he mas, I never 
cared to talk politics with him. 

Mr. JENNER. Well, in any event. he evidenced no interest in the bull session, 
as you described it? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. No. 
Mr. JEXNER. Is that true of your helpers? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. The front chair barber-he is the type barber that doesn’t 

talk a lot anyway and he would talk about fishing or wrestling a little bit, but 
I don’t think he ever said half a dozen words to him altogether. He told him 
how he wanted his hair cut. 

You might attempt to ask me what kind of haircut he wore. 
Mr. JENXER. All right. go ahead. 
JIr. SHASTEEN. You could just name it, because he didn’t wear it long and 

he didn’t wear it short. It was almost short enough to stand up but it was 
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too long to stand up. He just Ivore a rough shod haircut because many times 
I thought, “Boy, you sure ought to let this grow out up here where it will lay 
down and comb nice or either cut it off mhere it would stand up.” But like 
I say, he wanted that little bit taken off. I tell you what he did d-He did 
try to make the barber work all he could. He seemed like he wanted you to 
do all the n-ork and naturally, that’s another thing, I have a bad attitude to- 
vvards some penl)le. If a guy doesn’t ask me to do much. I’ll do a right smart, 
but if he thinks I owe him something, he won’t get any extras. 

Mr. JENKER. What color hair did this man have? 
Mr. SHGTEEX. Oh, he was dark headed-I wouldn’t say he was real black, 

you know, what I mean, he wasn’t jet black, but most people would call him 
black-headed. 

3Ir. JENNER. What color would you say your hair was? 
Mr. SIUSTEES. Mine is dark brnwn, and what is not grey up it’s covered up 

with oil. 
Mr. JEXXER. What color would you say mine is? 
Mr. SHASTEES. Oh, now I think your hair is-it’s a shade of black. It’s not 

a dark black. I would say his hair was about the color of yours-it might 
have been a little bit darker. It might have been a little smuttier. You see, 
hair is a funny thing-a guy can be dark headed and if he puts oil on it, he 
looks real black and if he washes the nil out it’s got a smutty look and he never 
did wear much oil because about the only time he ever come in the shop, he 
never had his hair combed and he never had any oil on it or nothing and 
naturally after we cut his hair and put a little oil on it, it made it look darker. 

Mr. JEXNER. It darkened it up? 
Mr. SH.UTEES. My hair is a whole lot darker with a little Oil on it. Now, 

this fellow here, referring to Mr. Davis--- 
Mr. JENNER. Mr. Davis, you’re talking about? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. His hair, if you took the oil off of his hair and washed it out 

with some kind of heavy shampoo, it would almost be what you call a blonde 
or light red, is that right? 

Mr. DAVIB. (No response.) 
Mr. JENNER. How much hair did he have? A full head of hair? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. To me, he didn’t have a full head of hair. It was rather 

short and thin around here by the temples and the nay his hair lies back, he 
would have been bald if he had been 40 years old. 

Mr. JENNER. He had hair around the center, but he was losing his hair 
around the sides of the forehead? 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes; there was just a little crease that started back here. 
Naturally, a barber would notice that because the hair is much finer back 
here, you see, than it was down here [indicating]. In other words, I have 
as much hair as I ever had but it’s just so fine you can’t see it and that’s 
what happens to a guy when he gets bald-headed. The hair is still there but 
it just doesn’t grow. It’s just little fuzz, and that hair of his, in another 
5 or 6 years he would have been bald-headed. You can believe it. 

I can tell you another thing-I don’t know whether I told this fellow or not, 
may have. There are little things you can’t remember, but he just had a hard 
look, just sitting in the chair. I’ll tell you this much-if a guy comes in the 
barbershop and he’s got a pretty good disposition and he smiles and speaks 
to people, every barber will want to rut his hair, but if a guy comes in there 
and he kind of looks grouchy, in barber language we call it soldiering on one 
another. We might work on a guy just a little bit longer if this guy’s next so 
somebody else will have to get him. He’s just the type guy you don’t care 
about working on. I mean, he was just that type. I believe I can speak for 
all three of the barbers because I have heard their opinion about him. They 
didn’t care if he never came back. 

And, he never helped the shop. Will. you will say, how can a customer help 
the shop? When you ask a man to cnm? back, when he starts out the door 
and if he says, “Thank you,” or “I’ll be back,” or “I’ll see you in 2 weeks,“- 
that’s the language that is used around the barbershop, that helps the feeling at 
the barbershop, but if ask a guy going out the door to come back and he didn’t 
even grunt, you know, that just lowers its morale in a barbershop right quick. 
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I know that customers don’t think about that, but we as barbers-that’s our 
business and we watch that and you would be surprised, if a guy comes in and 
you give a haircut and you thank him, when he pays you, and the barber ordi- 
narily when he leaves for that door, when he starts out, he asks him to come 
back and if he says, “I’ll see you in 2 weeks,” or “Thank you for asking me 
to come back,” it just builds up the morale in a shol), but he wasn’t, that type. 

Mr. JF,NSER. I might have misled you a little bit ago---I mcntiolled your being 
interviewed on the 3d of December. The fact is that interview was on the 2d. 
was it not, the 2d of December? 

Mr. SHASTF.ES. The fact is-why I say that. he came one clay-1 didn’t put 
the dates tlown and I didn’t try to remember tliem, but he came one day and 
I was real busy-the kids were trying to get a haircut for some program. 

Mr. .JENSER. The 2d of December was on a Jlonday? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes; 1 believe he came Nonday and then he came back 

Tuesday. In other words, he came one day and he got there a little late and 
the kids were having their pictures made up at the school there nearby and 
they were sitting in there and he said, “Sulqwse I come back tomorrovv?” 
He said, “I have some other places I need to go.” And I told him it would 
be fine or I would take him in a few minutes. 

Mr. JESSHL Do you recall Jlr. 0dun1 interviewing at a later time, the 16th 
of December? 

Mr. SHASTEEX. Yes; but he didn’t make any notes to my knowledge, but I cut 
his hair. 

Mr. JENXER. He made notes all right, I can tell you that. 
3Ir. SIIASTEES. IIe did-l josh and go on with Mr. Odum a lot. 
Mr. JENNER. Do you know him? 
Mr. SHAETEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. Likewise a Monday? 
I\Ir. SHASTEEN. Yes; I believe it was. I cut JIr. Odum’s hair about :I week 

and a half ago. Do you know him? (Addressing Jlr. Davis.) 
Mr. DAVIS. No. 
Mr. SHAST~EN. He’s the type guy you like to have come in any time. 
Mr. JESNER. Do you recall telling him on that occasion that you had never 

been able to identify the 14year old boy, that this boy had becu in your shop 
on one occasion about 2 months prior to that day, that is prior to December 16. 
and that would make it around the 16th of October? 

Mr. SIKASTEEX. Well, now, we-in other words, there were no customers in 
there, but the barbers and I think he was in there, as I told you, I thiuk we 
vvere nearly positive about that, but if I told you I knew he was, I couldn’t be 
sure about that. 

Mr. JENXER. It \vns ou a Wednesday or Thursday and Oswald’s hair was 
cut on that occasion by your felloF barber, Rurt Glorer? 

Mr. RHASTEES. Yes; and Burt is the one that says that was on a Thursday. 
Mr. .JESSF.R. You see, this is \vhat you told Mr. Odum, and that Glorrr sags 

on the next Monday or Tuesday he cut the hair of the 14year old boy? 
Mr. SHASTEEX. Yes. 
Mr. JF.SSER. And that would be sometime in October? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Evidently that’s the time that I don’t-that wasn’t the time 

that he made the statement at all. I f  he got a haircut-but, if you know Burt 
like I know Burt, I don’t know that Burt knows that that was the boy, but 
he still says it is. I think it was-1 wouldn’t be sure about it. 

JIr. JFSXER. All I have in mind here is your rrllort to Apeut Odum. The11 
you told him at that occasion, that is, when the boy got his haircut on Jlonday 
or Tuesday, that Oswald was not in the shop but that somebody els’e had 
brought the boy to the shop. 

nrr. SHASTEEN. Yes ; somebody let him out. 
Mr. JENNER. Is that something Glorer told you? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. No. When he got his haircut, when he made the statement? 
Mr. JENNER. Yes. 
Mr. SHASTEES. No; somebody brought him and somebody picked him up, 

but they didn’t pull right in front of the shop. They just let him out in front 
in the street. 
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Mr. JESKER. Did you notice whether there was a woman or man or men that 
Ijrought him to the shop‘! 

Mr. SEASTEES. I know what you’re fixing to ask and I coultl kick my own 
self, but I didn’t pay no attention to it. 

Mr. .Jnsn-~a. Do you recall what type of nutolllobile--did you notice it at all? 
Mr. SII.\STEEN. Yes: I noticed the var. Sow, 1’11 tell you the man’s name 

that I know-1 know it is in my estimation-it was in the 197S bracket and 
as the old saying is. it didn’t have the wings on it. This was the thing that I 
noticed. 

Mr. JENNER. But it wasn’t the station wagon you have described? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. So; I think it was a El78 Ford-them there old gun-colored, 

it was a dark color, but it wasn’t black or nothin,. a and that’s what let him out- 
the kid out in front. 

Mr. JENNER. But this was the occasion the boy made the remark, “There 
wouldn’t be no peace until all the people had the same amount of possessions 
and that most of our trouble now is caused because the poor people have so 
little and the rich so much?” 

Mr. SHASTEEN. Right. 
Mr. JENNFX. And this boy indicated peace would come when all the people 

had the amount of-the same amount of wealth? 
Mr. SIIASTEES. Ant1 hilt1 one leader-he didn’t say ‘.ruler,” he said “leader.” 

We talked about that and noticed it after he left. 
Mr. Jesxna. Do you recall making this statenn’nt to hgrnt Odum? 
Mr. SHAGTEES. Yes. I have made it in my mind a dozen times since then- 

just, thinking of a l-l-year old boy having that kind of distilled stuff in his 
mind. It’s not funny to me, it hurts me to see a kid with that kind of an 
attitude, because somebody is teaching him wrong and the thing that hurts me 
the most was the fact that I did hare a chance to have took him and bought 
him a coke or took him and done something and talked to him and found out 
who he was and where I could have at least reasoned with him or turned him 
in where somebody-some of the authorities could have gotten ahold of him or 
anything, but it made m’e mad and I didn’t do it. That’s why we shouldn’t 
let our tempers-you fellows are lawyers and you know that you can’t let your 
temper get too far, but some of us people do let our tempers get away and 
that’s one time I let mine get away. I would much rather have took him and 
whipped him with one of the belts or razor straps than took his money. 

Mr. JENNER. Well, I think of nothing else. 
Do you have anything in mind to ask him, Mr. Davis? 
Mr. DATE. No, is this person still coming, have you seen him any more- 

when is the last time you saw him at the shop? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. This boy-1 never saw that boy since that day. Of course, 

I don’t remember exactly, the exact words, you know, I was kind of angry and 
aggravated and then you say things, but I let him know that that was no way for 
anybody to feel and I told him he was just off’--way off base, and I said, “I don’t 
know where you got your learning and your thinking,“ but I said, “Boy, I dis- 
agree with you whole-hrnrtedly.” And I said-1 have a bad habit of telling peo- 
ple they had better take inventory and see if they are right, and I told him, I said, 
“You had better take inventory and find out, where you stand because you are 
just at the right age that you can get in a lot of trouble thinking like that.” 

Mr. JENNER. Did I ask you what your age was? 
Mr. SIIASTEEW. No; 39. 
Mr. JENNER. And you are a married man and have a family? 
Mr. SHASTEEN. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. How old is Mr. Glorer? 
1Mr. SIIASTEEN. 32. 
Mr. JENNER. And your third barber? 
Mr. SH.UXEEN. 39. 
Mr. JENNER. That’s all, and we aplueciate your coming in. 
Mr. SHASTEES. Well, I wish I could hell) you, but I know it doesn’t help you a 

lot. 
Mr. JESSER. Well, you helloed us by telling us everything you know. 
Mr. DAVIS. We surely do almrcciate your coming in 
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Mr. JESNER. If you wish to read your deposition and make any corrections if 
you think any are warranted, you may tlo so and sign it, if you wish, or you 
can waive all that if you wish to? 

Mr. SIIASTEEN. Well, I couldn’t read what she has been writing there. 
Xr. .JENNER. I take it by that that you had just as soon waive your signature 

and reading it over? 
llr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JESNER. And signing it? 
Mr. SIIAGTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. *TENSER. All right, Mr. Shasteen, thank you very much. I appreciate it. 
hlr. SIIASTEEN. It’s good to meet you fellows. 
BIr. JENNER. Thank you. 
Mr. DAVIB. Thank you. 

TESTIMONY OF LEONARD EDWIN HUTCHISON 

The testimony of Leonard Edwin IIutchison was taken at 9 a.m., on March 
25, 1964, in the office of the U.S. attorney. 301 Post Office Building, Bryan and 
Ervay Streets, Dallas, Tex., by Mr. Albert E. Jenner, Jr., assistant counsel of the 
President’s Commission. 

Mr. JENNER. Will SOLI rise and be sworn, please? 
In the testimony which you are about to give, do you solemnly swear to tell 

the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God? 
Mr. HUTCIIISON. I do. 
Mr. JENNER. And you are Leonard Edwin Hutchinson? 
Mr. IIUTCIIISON. It’s Hutchison (spelling) H-u-t-c-h-i-s-o-n, Mr. Jenner. 
hlr. JENNER. i-s-o-n? 
hlr. HUTCIIISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And you live at Scandia Apartments? 
Mr. H~TCHISON. Yes, sir. 
hIr. JESNEIZ. Apartment So. 605, at 601 West Sixth Street, Irving, Tex.? 
Mr. HUTCIXISON. Yes, sir. 
hIr. JESNER. Mr. Ilutchison. the Presidential Assassination Commission ap 

pointed pursuant to Presidential Esecutire Order Ko. 11130. of Korember 29, 
1963, and Senate and House of Reprrsentatires Joint Resolution So. 137, of the 
88th Congress, is investigating the assassination of President John F. Kennedy 
here in Dallas, Tex.. on the 22d of Sorember 1963, and all of the circumstances 
surrounding it. 

Have you received a letter from J. I.ee Rankin. the general counsel for the 
Commission? 

hlr. HUTCHISON. Yes. 
hlr. JENNER. With which was enclosed a copy of the joint resolution and of 

the Executive order? 
hlr. IIUTcaIsos. Yes, sir ; I read them several times. 
Mr. JENNEX. And we are ad+sed, from information we hare, that you may 

hare some information with respect to Lee Harvey Oswald and his visiting in 
Irving, Tex., and possibly some information respecting the Paine% And we 
would like to inquire of you of those circumstances. 

hlr. HUTCIIISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. What is your business, occupation or profession? 
Mr. HUTCIIISON. I’In a retail grocery owner, sir. 
Mr. .JSSSER. And do you operate that business? 
hlr. HUTCIIISON. Yes, sir ; I operate the business. 
Mr. JENNER. Where is your retail grocery store? 
Mr. IIr:~crr~soN. On the corner of Shady Grore and Storey Road. 
hlr. JENNER. In what town? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Irving. Tex. 
hlr. JESSEI<. That’s a suburb of Dallas? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
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